



TEMESGEN ALEMIE

FULLSTACK WEB DEVELOPER (MERN)

Motivated and dynamic Web Developer with a keen focus and experience in web application development, with a strong work ethic and innate ability to adapt in ever-changing and challenging environments. Team player with an eye for detail.

616 - 262 1192

alemietemesgen@gmail.com

Chicago, IL

[My Portfolio](#)

SKILLS

- Web Design
- Front End Coding
- Back End Coding
- Problem-Solving
- Project Management Tools
- Collaboration

EDUCATION

BACHELOR OF CIVIL ENGINEERING

BahirDar University, Ethiopia
GPA: 3.73
2011 - 2015

CERTIFICATE

Full Stack Web Development (MERN)
Program, Evangadi INC

LANGUAGE

English
Amharic

TECHNICAL PROFILE

JavaScript | HTML | XHTML | CSS | React |
Node | Express | WordPress | Bootstrap |
Windows | Linux | MySQL | Mango DB |
PostgreSQL | GitHub | VS Code | Slack

EXPERIENCE

FREELANCER - FULL STACK WEB DEVELOPER

Freelancer

2023- Present

- Create responsive layouts,
- Implement interactive features
- Build frontend and backend web applications

MULESOFT DEVELOPER

COX Communication , Accenture

2021 - 2022

- Build Mulesoft API
- Prepared Munit tests
- Production Support

UNEMPLOYMENT SUPPORT AGENT

State of Michigan Unemployment Services , Accenture

2020 - 2021

- Work as Q&A agent
- Help filing unemployment application for unemployed Michiganders due to COVID
- Open locked customer unemployment online accounts
- Give training for new agents

MULESOFT DEVELOPER

Sprint , Accenture

2019 - 2020

- Build Mulesoft API
- Prepared Munit tests

CORE COMPETENCIES

- Creative Problem Solving
- Communications
- Quality Assurance
- Enterprise Web Application Development
- Web Layout Design
- Stored Procedures
- Software Development